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Ronald W. Hernan

-

Licensing Project Manager
(olease forward if aporopriate)

Dear Mr. Hernan,

I an an intervenor in the current 50-329, 50-330 OM !. OL

proceedin0 at the Midland nuclear niant. Due to the submission

date of supnlemental findings of fact on March 30, 1982, I am

unable to respond to the Draft Environmental Statement for the

Midland 01c it within the alloted time.
Accordingly I hereby seek n. fifteen day extension of time

from the April 5, 1982 deadline (10CFR,51.25) to Apri' 20, 1982

in order to respond to the Draft Environmental Statement.

Sincerely,

Barbara Stamirls
517-695- 5604
5795 N. River
Freeland, Mich. 48623

h.

ce? pk
sh

8203170186 820309
{DRADOCK 05000329PDR



E_d !
1,lff

e|
'

.

.m ,
.

yo, ;w,
.

'

b_,, ., ,
.

_

g ga '

'n d 4
~

'

.

g .,

s <:
) G
$ ,4

e
'

%

:
.

4 --i
'

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _


